

## Temporary organization for Conferences

**Conferences Preparation Team for Physics and Detector** is proposed with the following composition

Fabrice Balli (CEA)

Sergo Jindariani (FNAL)

Federico Meloni (Desy)

Simone Pagan Griso (Berkeley)

Nadia Pastrone (INFN)

Andrea Wulzer (ITPP, Lausanne and CERN)

Daniel Schulte

Donatella Lucchesi

The team will have to identify the major conferences where we should be present. Organize the abstracts submission by identifying relevant activities and results and conference appropriated tracks to be submitted. The group will also revise the quality of the text of the proposed abstract.

## Results Approval Proposal

Results, in terms of detector performance, physics performance and plots obtained with the full simulation code developed and maintained by the group have to be approved by the group in the Tuesday meetings.

The procedure should follow:

- Full presentation of the analysis/study at the Tuesday meeting
- Request for approval:
  - At the Tuesday meeting
  - By email if appropriated and no issues are identified during the first presentation

For detector performance I invite everybody to present results to the Tracking and to the Jets subgroup